
 

 

 
 

April 27, 2022 

 

 

Chairwoman Rosa DeLauro       Ranking Member Kay Granger  

Committee on Appropriations      Committee on Appropriations  

U.S. House of Representatives      U.S. House of Representatives  

Washington, D.C. 20515       Washington, D.C. 20515 

 

Dear Chairwoman DeLauro and Ranking Member Granger, 

 

I am requesting funding for the multi-purpose activities center for Sampson Community College 

located at 1801 Sunset Avenue, Clinton, NC 28329. 

 

The entity to receive funding for this project is the Sampson Community College Foundation, Inc. The 

recipient is a 501(c)(3) and exempt from tax under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Their 

EIN is 56-1423848. The point of contact is Lisa Turlington, Executive Director of the Foundation, 

1801 Sunset Avenue P.O. Box 318, Clinton, NC 28329 

 

The funding would be used to construct an addition to the College’s Activities Center to serve as a 

multi-purpose, flexible space for large-scale training in occupational and public safety programs or 

adequate facilities for hosting meetings or lectures of more than eighty people.  

 

I certify that neither I nor my immediate family has any financial interest in this project. 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


